



DANIELA ALVERNIA RINCÓN

PRACTICE AREAS

Administrative, Constitutional and Infraestructure.

dalvernia@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext.564

PROFILE

Daniela has more than 10 years of experience as legal advisor in the management of public and private projects with relevant regulations. In charge of controversies resolution, structuring agreements with public and private contractors, regulatory law, public procurement and involved in the public policy making process and execution.

EDUCATION

- Master in Public law for Administrative Management, Universidad de los Andes.
- Specialization in Public Management and Administrative Institutions, Universidad de los Andes, 2015.
- Executive Program in Compliance, Instituto de Empresa IE Madrid, 2022.
- Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2013.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992



DANIELA ALVERNIA RINCÓN

PRACTICE AREAS

Administrative, Constitutional and Infraestructure.

dalvernia@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext.564

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2023.
- Advisor, National Infrastructure Agency, 2020 – 2021.
- Advisor, Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Tourism, October 2020 - December 2020.
- Advisor, Ministry of Justice and Law, September 2018 - January 2020.
- Advisor, Presidency of the Republic of Colombia, August 2016 – September 2018.
- Associate, Valbuena Abogados S.A.S, April 2015 – August 2016.
- Lawyer, Meza Armenta Abogados, June 2013 – March 2015.
- Paralegal, SaludCoop EPS, April 2012 – May 2013.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992